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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The King-Flowers-Keaton House gits high on a hill overlooking the intersection of SR 1905 and
the heavily traveled NC 115, the Statesville-Wilkesboro Road. Although the front yard of the
house has been somewhat diminished by the recent enlargement of the intersection, the house
still appears comfortably settled among its surrounding trees and shrubbery.

The King~Flowers-Keaton lHouse is remarkable for the quality and intactness of its architectura
detailing and intriguing because of its mix of details from different periods. The house has
traditionally been assigned an 1849 building date because a stone at the top of one of the
chimneys clearly bears that date. However, the form and majority of detailing suggests a much
earlier date when Georgian design was carried over into the Federal period. Perhaps one or bo
of the chimneys were vrebuilt in 1849, along with the rebuilding of gable roof eaves. The pre-
gent porch posts and stair newel indicate that some revisions were made during the late Vie-
torian period. Additions to the rear ell were probably made during the early twentieth centur
Otherwise, the earlier stylistic features of the house are those which dominate its appearance

The two-story frame house is five bays wide and two deep with single shoulder brick chimneys a
either end. A one-story ell, apparently original, projects from the right rear of the house.
Windows have 9/6 sash in the first story, 6/6 in the second story, 4/4 in the gable ends and
ell, and all have simple molded surrounds. Identical shed-roofed porches extend across the
first story of both front and rear facades, and on the rear the porch turns the corner to in-
clude part of the ell. Wall surfaces of the porches are flush sheathed, in contrast to the
weatherboarded surfaces of the rest of the house. Porch corner stiles reveal the location of
original porch handrails. Front and rear entrances are treated in unusual and identical fashi

“Ywith panelled door, three-light transom, four-pane sidelights. Only narrow, simple fluted
pilasters separate the sidelights from the adjacent windows. These provide unusual light to
the hall.

The interior features a three-room Quaker plan modified by a center hall. The side of the
center hall stairway is sheathed in flat panels. On the right side of the hall, thirteen-pane
doors with box locks lead to what were originally two rooms, though now the center partition
between them has been removed. Walls and ceilings here as in all other rooms are flush sheath
The remarkable mantels and overmantels of the corner fireplaces remain. Though slightly dif-
ferent, both exhibit flat panel overmantels and deeply molded tripartite mantel shelves. Fire
places in all other rooms, including the ell, are treated in similar fashion, though each vari
slightly. The extra-large fireplace in the room to the left of the hall was rebuilt ca. 1940,
but its panelled overmantel remains. Most doors are multi-panel’ed, and many retain their

box locks, at least one with the carpenter's seal., One upstairs door which has not been over-
painted shows evidence of painted graining. The rear ell is symmetrically planned and has
batten doors on opposite sides leading to the outside. Window surrounds in the ell are identi
cal to those in the rest of the house. The cumulative result of all this is that the interior
presents a very coherent stylistic picture. The house as a whole has been well preserved.

To the right of the house is a small, one-story weatherboarded outbuilding with hand hewn
pegged frame, gable roof and boxed eaves, pair of batten doors, and wood-louvered rear windows
Family tradition states that this was a slave quarter. Northeast of the house (which faces
south) near the wooded area of the lot is a two-story frame outbuilding with gable roof and
batten door and window opening on the gable end. It appears to date from the late nineteenth
century.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The King~Flowers-Keaton House is a substantial frame dwelling, probably ca. 1800, of the
two-gtory form characteristic of North Carolina from the eighteenth century on. The gable
roof and exterior chimneys, as well as the shed porch and rear ell, are typical statewide,
and the three-room (''Quaker") plan modified by a center hall, is representative of the
Piedmont. The fine bay width ie¢ unusual, and the finish is remarkable for the quality

and intactness of its architectural detailing which reflects primarily the Georgian period
with some minor stylistic revisions dating from the late Victorian period.

O —

CRITERIA ASSESSMENT

C. The King-Flowers-Keaton House is one of the best examples in Iredell County of a house
which embodies the distinctive characteristics of the Georgian style while at the same
time it displays some alterations from the late Victorian period.



HISTORICAL BACKGROUND

The King-Flowers-Keaton House is located in the northwestern portion of Iredell County, be-
tween the South Yadkin River and Snow Creek, on a portion of the land originally granted. to
Robert King in 1783, the Kings being among the early families to have settled this area.” On
S5 July 1789 Robert King conveyed to William Black of Mecklenburg County 530 acves of this land
including the land upon which the house is located. The recited consideration of E240 would
not seem to indicate that the land was extensively improved, but it is quite possible that sou
improvements had been made, Within the next few years, however, if not before, a residence
wag constructed on the property, for when the land was sold in July of 1800, following the
death of William Black, his widow Rebeckah made referencg to the fact that William Wallace Bla
(presumably a son) was currently living on the property. Mpreover, the census of 1800 indi-
categ the presence of a William Black household on the land.”

The man who purchased the property from William Wallace Black in 1800 was Samuel King, Esq.,
who was soon to achieve considerable prominence through his political activities. From 1809
to 1819 King served ten terms as an Iredell representative to the North Carolina House of
Commons. Thereafter he ran unsuccessfully for the United States House of Representatives in
1825; served in the State ganate in 1826; and was a delegate to the North Carolina Constitu-
tional Convention of 1835. On the land surrounding his home, King established a moderately
properous plantation. In 1820 he was listed as the owner of seventeen slaves, and in 1830 as
the owner of seven. In February of 1838 Samuel King conveyed ownership of his house and 635
acres of surrounding land to George Flowers for $3,100-—a price which indicates that the house
had been greatly improved and enlarged since its purchase negrly four decades before. On

29 August 1840 King died in the sixty~fifth year of his age.

George Flowers was also active in public 1ife, though only on the local level. He was a magis
trate and member of the county court; and in 1839 he was one of éhe original commissioners
appointed to establish a public school system in Iredell County.” As a planter, however, Geor
Flowers operated on a relatively grand scale for the area. The records of his estate, compile
after his death in the early 1840s, reveal that he had owned about fifty slaves and had been
engaged in the cultivation of considerable quantities of corn, wheat, oats, rye, flax, and
cotton. Moreover, his furnishings included the gorts of things which would indicate a rather
refinia and elevated standard of living--fine furniture, books, silverware, china, and the
like. At the time of his death, more than $15,000 in loans were still outstanding, includin
small loans to,two men who would subsequently be associated with his house, Joseph James and
Silas Keaton.

Through several transactions during the summer of 1843, Joseph James acquired more than 700
acres of land between the South Yadkin and Snow Creek, including the house in which George

MAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

Cheney, John L., Jr., editor. North Carolina Government, 1585-1974: A Narrative and
Statistical History. Raleigh: North Carolina Department of the Secretary of State,

1975.

Iredell County Records. North Carolina State Archives, Raleigh: Estates Papers, Maps, and
microfilm copies of deeds and wills. :

sEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY 9,25
UTM REFERENCES

ALz Lsloalaed 13 dnila 3 d al_, | .
ZONE EASTING NORTHING 20NE EASTIN NORTHING
cl | L1 J A T ol e Lo bbby byl
VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION '
That part of Tract 10, Block A, Map 14B, Sharpsburg Township lying north of SR 1905, as outlined
in red on map.

The property being nominated includes the house, outbuildings and their immediate surroundings
which consist of that part of the total tract which is not interrupted by SR 1905.
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Historical Background (Cont'd)

Flowers had lived. The date "1849" on one of the chimneys of the house indicates that the
structure was remodeled or enlarged during the period of James's ownership, yet the house
apparently continued to be occupied by Flowers's widow, Elizabeth, who remained in the house
and carried on the operation of the plantation by virtue of her dower rights. It is doubtful
that Joseph James even lived in the house. 1In 1850 ?}izabeth Flowers, ag. 72, was still liste
as head of household and owner of twenty-one slaves. She died between 1850 and 1853, and he
will indicates Egat life within the house had continued on a fairly high level since the death
of her husband.

On 24 June 1851 Joseph James sold to Silas Keaton 650 acres which included the former home of
George Flowers; but the deed specifically stated that the transaction was "subject to the life
time Dower right of widow Elizabeth Flowers.' Probably within the next two years, following
the death of Elizabeth Flowers, Keaton moved hig family into the house and took over the opera
tion of the plantation. By 1860 Keaton was the owner of twenty-two slaves, although the lands
upon which they worked seem primarily to have been located just across the South Yadkin. Keat
was listed at this time as the owner of 1,214 acres of land, 400 of which were improved. He
held considerable livestock and was engaged heavily in the cultivatiyg of corn, together with
some wheat and oats. The cash value of his farm was put at $12,000. Within the Keaton
household in 1860 were Keaton himself, age 44; his wife Nancy, age 48; their children, John W.
Mary R., and Winslow S., ages 11, 9, and 7; one {8hn W. Stone, an overseer, age 36; and Eliza
Edwards, age 28, a school teacher from Illinois. It should also be noted that, according to
tradition, Silas Keaton was in partnership with Joseph James in glave trading 19ring thisg
period, James residing a short distance to the east in a neighboring township.

Between 1869 and 1871 a great deal of Keaton's land holdings between the South Yadkin and Snow
Creek were sold at public auction to the prominent businessman and land speculator, Robert F.
Simonton; but the Keaton homestead was exempted from theig transactions and remained in the
possession of Silas and Nancy Keaton until their deaths.

On 17 October 1884, the heirs of Silas andlgancy Keaton conveyed to John M. Bailey 285 acres
which included "all the Keaton homestead." For most of the next half century, the prQBerty
remained in the Bailey family's possession and came to be known as the "Bailey Estate." On
24 August 1933 the house and its associated lands were purchasedz?y Mr. J. A. Hager; and his
widow continues to own and occupy the house at the present time.
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